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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  208-4734
August 4, 2009

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: One (1)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT One (1)

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  208-4734

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 208-4734
	

	Cisco Communication Equipment for ITSD

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT Cisco Communication Equipment for ITSD

	August 4, 2009

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition:  8905/ 8905100023
	saw
	G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\208-4734 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on August 17, 2009

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT August 17, 2009.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Ken Vozza

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATKen Vozza, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  208-4734 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.

1. The closing date for RFQ Number 208-4734 has been changed to August 17, 2009 at 2:00 P.M.
2. Cisco equipment and SMARTnet Maintenance is required; substitutions will not be accepted.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1) TO RFQ 208-4734

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


The following items are in response to vendor questions.  The vendor’s question is identified by the letter “Q” and County’s answer is identified by the letter “A”.  The information contained in the County response shall be incorporated into this RFQ and the vendor shall give due consideration to the County answers when preparing their quotation.

3. Q:  Router A features a POE switch blade network module, but do not have the correct chassis power supply to provide power to the blade (PWR-2811-AC-IP List $330)  If the intention is to use these to power and provide data and voice switching at smaller site locations, I would think that is a requirement.  Router C with POE blades does have the correct power supply.
A:  Include the upgraded internal power supply option for router A and Router B configurations.  All 2811 routers will then be capable of supporting the POE switch blade.

4. Q:  Router D and Router E have a build-to-order stacking cable at $0 Cost for a 3845 router.  This part number shouldn't be associated with a router and is used for linking Cisco Catalyst switch stacks.  If it is needed for the remote sites for existing switches, there is a cost for the Stack wise cable and it is not included as the RFQ mentions.  Should this Stack wise cable be included with the individual switches as proposed in the RFQ?

A:  No.

5. Q:  The Voice Gateway at 10th Street has 5 DSP PVDM cards including 1 build-to-order module that comes at no cost with the 3845 ISR router bundle; however there are only 4 slots in the chassis for DSP cards.
A:  Use the 4 DSP cards.

6. Q:  The VIC-4FXS/DID card has been deprecated and is End of Sale as designed in routers in the RFQ.  The replacement for this application is "VIC3-4FXS/DID".
A:  Use the updated part number.  VIC3-4FXS/DID

7. Q:  Routers A, B, C: County requested 12.4(9) T - AT&T is Recommending 12.4(15) T for Cisco IOS IP telephony services and SRST.

A:  Use the 12.4(15) T or later, as recommended.

8. Q:  Voice Gateway Routers: 10th Street, Fine Street, Bowling Alley - Country requested 12.4(15)T - AT&T is recommending 12.4(24)T for Cisco IOS IP telephony services and SRST.  Older IOS builds do not support the VIC3-4FXS/DID card.

A:  Use the 12.4(24) T or later, as recommended.

9. Q:  The Catalyst 6506 switch chassis as designed in the RFQ includes (2) 512Mb flash cards that come at no cost with the supervisor blades, but the RFQ also includes (2) costed 1 GB flash cards.  There are only (2) flash card slots (not 4) in total on the Catalyst 6506 chassis.

A:  Stay with the additional (2) 1GB flash cards. 

10. Q:  Page 2 of the bidder instructions indicates to include Cisco SMARTnet for items listed on the attached "Quotation Schedule".  Is this to include all routers or just the Call Manager server as listed in the RFQ?  If it is, what is the service level required (8x5 or 24x7) on-site or remote support?  AT&T would recommend carrying Cisco Smartnet on all routers and the Catalyst 6506 core switch.

A:  SMARTnet for the Call Manager server will be 8X5 remote support.  Do not add SMARTnet for any other items at this time.

11. Q:  Page 9 of the bidder instructions indicates that RFQ responders should include documentation and literature for all enclosed products in our response.  Can the RFQ requested literature be supplied on the compact-disc copy of the RFQ in Adobe Acrobat PDF format from the manufacturer and be in compliance with the County requirements?  Does each piece of documentation need to be stamped with bidders address or does this refer to a supplied box or packing material?  How many copies are required of the corresponding documentation?
A:  The following is acceptable: Include one complete hardcopy set of documentation and literature with the original quotation; include all documentation and literature on CD.  Hardcopy information does not need to be stamped.
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